Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 9:17 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA)

Subject: Re: FOIL/records request -- Senate Judiciary Committee’s 2018 Annual Report
Attachments: 1-22-18-FOIlL-senate-annual-reports.pdf; 2-11-19-annual-reports-senate-

judiciary-2018.pdf; 2-19-19-senate-response-201 8-sen-jud-committee-report.pdf

Dear Ms. Sassower,

This is to acknowledge receipt of your request dated March 1, 2021 pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Law.

We are currently working on this request and expect to be able to respond within ten (10) business days.
If you have any questions do not hesitate to reach to this email address.

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJA)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

To: <foil@nysenate.gov>

Date: 03/01/2021 11:42 AM

Subject: FOlL/records request - Senate Judiciary Committee's 2018 Annual Report

TO: Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino, ESQ.

| received no response to my below January 27, 2020 FOIL request, with the above attached. Does the Senate
Judiciary Committee’s 2018 Annual Report “exist at this time”? If so, pursuant to Senate Rule __ (“Freedom
of Information”), please furnish it to me, as | am unable to locate any posting for it on the Senate’s website.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
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